## **COLTON TOWN HALL MINUTES** September 2<sup>nd</sup>, 2014

The meeting was called to order at 7:25 p.m. Members in attendance were Mayor Jerry Weber, Sam Keller, Jim Dahmen, Kyle White and Dot Sharp. Chuck DeMeerleer was absent. Clerk Jenni Straughan was also in attendance.

**Minutes:** Sam Keller motioned to accept the minutes and Jim Dahmen seconded the motion. The vote was carried by voice and passed by all.

## **Treasurer's Report:**

The Treasurer's Report was reviewed and approved.

**Warrants:** Warrants, as follows, were approved, with a motion by Sam Keller and a second by Dot Sharp. The vote was carried by voice and passed by all.

Salary and Benefits

Warrant #903699-903708 for: \$9,909.63

Warrant #'s 909480-909498for:

General:	\$ 27,874.81
Streets:	\$ 2,126.21
Real Estate Excise:	\$
Cumulative Reserve:	\$
Water/Sewer:	\$ 10,719.76
Subtotal:	\$ 40,720.78

Grand Total: \$ 50,630.41

#### **New Business:** Legion Park:

Dot Sharp told the council that the trees need to be trimmed in Legion Park and that the Legion does not have very much money. She asked if the council would be willing to pay for some of the tree trimming. She is getting bids and will let the council know how much it will cost. The council said that they would have no problem helping pay for the tree trimming.

### **Betty Becker:**

Betty spoke with Mayor Weber and asked if another mobile home could be put on her property if the one that is there was removed. The answer is yes, she could put another one mobile home on the property, it is in a low cost zone.

#### **Ongoing Business:** McArthur's:

The McArthur's have moved out of Alan Cleveland's house. The house will be put up for sale after it is cleaned up.

## **Speedzone Sign:**

The speed zone has not been moved yet, Jenni will email them again asking when they will move the sign.

#### TIB:

Mayor Weber told the council that two applications were submitted to TIB one for fixing the bridge and the other for putting sidewalks on Summit Street.

# Loans:

The council reviewed the town's loans.

#### **Terry Nab:**

Mayor Weber reviewed an email from Terry Nab regarding tving the sewer lines. When Steve returns from vacation, the council will talk with him about this.

# Whitman County Snow Removal Letter:

Mayor Weber read the letter that will be sent to Whitman County in case the town needs emergency snow removal during the winter. The council agreed to send the letter. Mayor Weber signed it.

# **Lewiston Tribune:**

Mayor Weber asked Jenni if she could call the Lewiston Tribune and ask them if they

could email the article about Colton/Uniontown that was in their paper. The council would like for it to go on the home page of the website.

## Website Tracker:

The council asked Jenni if she would contact Bo to see if he could put a tracker on the website.

A motion to close the meeting was made by Jim Dahmen and seconded by Sam Keller. The motion was carried by voice and passed by all. The meeting adjourned at 8:26 p.m.

Approved By Mayor

Attested By Clerk